

No.FCA-III/Ani/ 6841
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Rampur, the 5-3-2021 /

From: - C.F. Rampur.

To :- Nodal Officer-cum- APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF(HoFF) H.P. Shimla-1.

Subject: - Diversion of 0.4050 hac. of forest land in favour of HRTC for the
C/o Bus Stand at Luhri within the jurisdiction of Anni Forest
Division.

Memo:

Kindly refer to online observations raised on dated 20.02.2021 on
the subject cited above.

2. In this context, DFO Anni at Luhri has revised the CA scheme as
per the current wage rates i.e. for the year 2020-21 and also uploaded in the online Part-
II. The hard copy of the revised CA scheme alongwith the Part-II and check list No. 20 in
duplicate is enclosed herewith.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action
please.

Encl :- As above


Conservator of Forests,
Rampur Forest Circle, H.P.